BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

Request for Proposal #:
19-01MAY12 - Landscaping Services for Courthouse Plaza Renovation

ADDENDUM #3 - Issued April 20,2012

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Introduction and General Information of the proposal and is
hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Proposal Documents. Offerors are reminded that
receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror’s proposal response.

Specifications for the above noted Request for Proposal and the work covered thereby are herein modified as
follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The County received the following questions and is providing responses below:

1) Can we get electronic CAD drawings of the existing courthouse plaza?

Response: The County is not able to get electronic CAD drawings.

After award, will the County require as-built drawings to be approved?

Response: Yes

We may have problems meeting the October 31, 2012 completion date. Is there an event that is
happening this fall that it has to be completed by? For example, an event that is happening prior to
First Night on December 31?

Response: The Plaza Renovation Project MUST be complete by Veteran’s Day, Monday, November
12, 2012. Therefore, the County will extend the project completion date of October 31, 2012 on
page 8 to Friday, November 9, 2012.

Page 9, #9, refers to a scoping committee and the North Entrance. We do not see what this
paragraph is referring to “a number (1) with "The Scoping Committee". Where is that really
directing us to go?

Response: On Page 9, #9, delete the following from that paragraph “See number (1) below under
“The Scoping Committee...”

Does the grade need to meet ADA requirements (page 8, 3.2)?

Response: All new construction needs to meet ADA requirements.

Existing steps between the columns...are we allowed to include anything around the columns? Is our
scope area only the hatched areas on that plan or can we work outside that plan?

Response: The steps between the columns need to stay. The concrete around it is optional.
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7) Is there any other historical significance on the square that we should be award of or concerned about
other than the existing plaques and sculptures.

Response: The Confederate Rock

Would you consider extending the bid deadline a week or two? It would be difficult for us to get our
sub-contractor/electrical quote numbers from our vendors on such a large scope of a project.

Response: The Request for Proposal submittal/due date has been extended to:
1:15 p.m., Thursday, May 10, 2012
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Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB
Director of Purchasing
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